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From: Jennifer Chesney <chesneyj@apps.andersoni.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Michele
Subject: Re: Book search...

It's worth asking! We had to remove our card catalogs from online, so parents can't scour it for critical race theory books
(sigh), so just email Amanda Squires, the PVMS librarian, and ask. :-)

Jen Chesney

Powdersville High School Librarian
PVHS Social Media

Academic Team Coach

Prom Co-Sponsor

Phone: 864.312.5641
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On Wed, Mar 2, 2022 at 11:56 AM Michele Kesler <keslerm@apps.andersonl.org> wrote:

Do you think they'd have one at the middle school I could
borrow?

Michele Kesler
Science Teacher
Teacher Cadet Instructor

Powdersville High School
145 Hood Road
Greenville, SC 29611
(864) 312-5641

Fax: (864) 312-5640

- On Wed, Mar 2, 2022 at 11:53 AM Jennifer Chesney <chesneyj@apps.andersonl.org> wrote:
. i We have some middle grade books, but not that one - sorry!

. Jen Chesney
. Powdersville High School Librarian
. PVHS Social Media
. Academic Team Coach
Prom Co-Sponsor
Phone: 864.312.5641
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A On Wed, Mar 2, 2022 at 11:50 AM Michele Kesler <keslerm@®apps.andersonl.org> wrote:

Do we have any copies of The Acorn People? by Ron
 Jones

| Michele Kesler
. | Science Teacher
. | | Teacher Cadet Instructor

. Powdersville High School
.| © 145 Hood Road

i Greenville, SC 29611
(864) 312-5641

Fax: (864) 312-5640

NOTICE: Employees are reminded of Board Policy INDB-R, which governs e-mail and Internet usage, and are advised
to act accordingly. Recipients of e-mail sent through Anderson One's system should understand that it may contain
confidential, proprietary, or privileged material. If you have received the above e-mail or any attachments in error,

‘ this does not constitute permission to examine, copy, or distribute the information.Prompt notification to the sender
.| | of the error would be appreciated.
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